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Yvonne Wuna (LKK Auto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:16 AM
To: 0Ol Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Ce: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: RE: SHC46TAT
Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Ol Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 10:16 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Subject: RE: SHC4674T

Dear Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $2,400. Repair day 3 days under lump sum repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Qi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smit.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December, 2019 4:58 PM

To: O Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHC4674T

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4723K having Case No: TAX/11/19/2078.

There Is no change to the approved amount of 52,400 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
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WSRO [ ST Autnmeiioe Seedces Me L - Woostenos Your NCD will be affectad due to late mpnﬂlng
ENTRY GATE A TIME TR 10018 1811

SUBTTED BY; 8. Thaiysl Nayeg Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Tima: 19/11/2019 09:43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Planss repor :E’.'IT.-I:HE iha detsls of iha sccident to spesd up = clairms process

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drives

1. imformaton proveded musl be as ruthiul and scouraie as possibie Ay wiillll it PeQraaRTIRNEN OF wWINDIDnG of matensl incie may allow neu@nce compansi &
repuiiinte policy Eability.

4. The issus and acoeplance of hes Farm by INGUTANCE COMpAnTIESs & MO0 60 A0mMmeson G pabcy linbdry on e patl of e INTWANCS COMpAres

5 Any tidse reporting may be referred to the Polics far investigation.

. This rapart will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managerment Conbhe estabiiahed by the Genaral insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) Far
areHivimg and Bt copsss of Bas report will, for & fes. be mads @veilabla upon applcation by interesied pariies

7. By iha kadgemant of thia repart to the Fraurer. you hereby congent to the Brchiving of this report al the cantre snd 1o caples of the repor] being made available
atere sasid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 1871172019 10:11

Data Cf Accident 16/11/2019 12:00
Exacl Localion Of Accident NORTH BRIDGE ROAD | NEAR CAPITOL THEATRE)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Yehicle Reqisiration Numbar SHCAGTAT
Insured/Policyholdar

Name Of Registerad Owner SMRT TAXIS PFTELTD
Co Reg No 188905369k

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobila Phona No

Allernativa Phone No OFFICE-80000000
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar TOYOTA

Model PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima af accidant HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicla? NO

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory TAXI

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Palicy YES

Palicy Numbar D-1808318TMFSH

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Name of Drivar CHAMN GIM PO

NRIC No S0572050E

Date Of Birth 26/04/1948

Ocecupation OUTDCOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/05M1 967

Driving Experiance 52 YEARS AND B MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL) +65-80000000
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Pape 1042



Addrass 1

Postcode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured’'s Company NO

It o, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Qwn =
Vehicla =

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIFE
Wealher Canditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNurnbar of vehicles {including own vehicle)

imvolved in the accident z
Was any body Injured In the Accident? NOD
Was any injured conveyed lo haspital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any olher matenal or propeny damaged? YES
| hav_e beean a;rpma::had by unknown person|s) NO
soliciling/affering accidani claims assistance

Mumber of Passangers |Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

VWas the acciden! reporied 1o the polica? NO
If Yes, Pleass stala which Paolice Station

Was notice ol intended Prosecullon given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT - ON THE 16/11/2018 AT ABOUT 12.00 PM, MY TAXI WAS AT CAPITOL THEATRE TAXI STAND
WAITING TO PICK UP PASSENGER. THEN AT ABOUT 12.45 PM, | MOVED AWAY FROM THE TAXI STAND WITHOUT ANY
PASSENGER AND WAS ABOUT TO TURN RIGHT WITH MY LEFT SIGNAL NDN INDICATING THAT | AM GOING TO TURN
LEFT TO NORTH BRIDGE ROAD HEADING TOWARDS FUNAN. THEN SUDDENLY A LORRY LICENSE PLATE NO,
GBDS506E HIT MY LEFT FRONT BUMPER, HEAD LAMP AND MY LEFT DOOR, MY LEFT TYRE WAS SLIGHTLY DAMAGED

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camara? YES

Remarka/ Reasons: FILE TOD BIG

¥Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number GBOSS06E

Vahicle Make/Model/Calaur

Details Of Propertles

Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver RAJENDRAN ANBUMANI
MRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Nams

Nature Of Damage
Page 2 of §



No. Of Passanger (Intluding Driver)

Page 3 of9



Sketch Plan Pg, 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. F=lean report cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the clams procoss,
L T haform must be completed by

NE FotkeynolanT S8 of T Liltian =] 1

3. irtamatien pravided mast be a fruthiul and accurnte o possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholdng ol materisl
f &t may aliow insurance compaenies 1o repudiate policy Tahility.

4 T hessye and acceptance of this Form by insusLnce companies i§ not an admission af poliey Hatility am the part ol the insurance
cOmanhes.

B Thesmpert adl be forwarded by the insuiers ol the GlA Records Management Contre established by the General Insurance
Assatistion of Singapare (GIA] for srchiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made svallable upon spplication by
interrited partied,

7. By the ladgment of this repart to the nwurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copied of
L e report being made avaidabie oloresaid,

B Coment under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| undersiand, schnowiedgs, agree and consent that:

[@) My insurer, my workshop and the Genersl Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclote andfor process my personal data/persanal infermation wet out 0 this [lorm| and any othes personal liformation
provided by me or possessed by my imsurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all meurer(y) who hive ingured sehiceds) invobead in this aceident {all msureris) wno have insured
wehiclefs] invelved in this accident shall be callpctively refarred to 2« the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law frms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and sny relevant government spency/authority [such as the police], for the burposels]
of:

{i} processing, Gandling and/er dealing with rmy cliims including the sertiement of the daima #nd any necewary
investigations relating to the clislms;

[H] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(1) earrping out and/or desling with my Instructions or responding to sy engulries by me;

[} administering my claims || ncluding the malling of carrespondence, statements, involces, reporty or nolices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain parsonal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
eaternyl eover of miwelopeu/mall packages); snd/for

[¥] complying with applicable faw in administering: processing. handling and/or dealing with nw claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

(2] sl insurer|s] who have insured vehlclels) lmalved in this scoident and the Insurery’ lowyery/law firms, may/are permitted
to colieet, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infermation for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

fel my Parsonal Infocmation may/een be disclosed by any of tha Imurers andfor GIA to their third party serdce providen o
sgentslincluding their lawyers/low firma), which may be sited outslde of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

[ed]  my Personal infarmation will gleo be collected and uied 1o compile claims history for the purpote of fraud deteciion,
Inwestigation and manegement in present and all Tutuoe clalmms

{e] the information so collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclaged!

{il %o all insurers and/or sny oeher third parties that asust in evaluating, nvestigaling. controfiing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and govoTnment agencies a3 reasonably required for the purpeses stated, or

[0 Tor comalying with regidremants undor any regulations, laws ar court orders.

ﬁ\“\}ﬁﬁ

-, ...""“ ..\_t
s $ipnature r‘.l;nnin: Contrs Persannel’s Signature
Time g ¢ is no: the policyholder) Hame:
™™ e & Time: WRIC/FIN b 7

Pagetoll



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

North Bﬂ‘lﬂ?‘ Rel (Wear C‘ap‘b'- 'ﬁua’m)

SHE"TUH PLAN

DES CRBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Bl

| | A-stc4BT
' B- Gpp 554E

DECLARATION
If'We declare the foregaing particulars are true in

SRS
L

sF ’\-

e

m—

%‘L* ﬁlﬂatm Driver’ ature

Db & Tirde: fwer ls not the polieyhalder)
Cate B Time:

Reporting Cantre Personnel's Signature
Mame:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Pagedal®



ey B;n:k to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Cwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engire Ma:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald;

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

PQP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
349K

SHC4474T

Mo

20MNov 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2014

2ZR1424349
JTDKNISUXO5750725
100.0 kW [132 bhp)
$32.92000

19 Sep 2014

19 Sep 2014

1]

$8.088.00

Yes
18 Sep 2022
£5,641.00

18 Sep 2022

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)
8

$50,704.00

$17.933.00

$23,594.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is eariier.

The information cantalned herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2019

OK



1182019 hittps ivacsweb smn cam.sg/Estimalion aspx

L

Case Details
Case Referance Numbar : : Insurance Company Name : NTUC Incoms |nsUmnce Co-aparafive
TAX/1 11162089 Company Type : SMAT Taniz Pia Lid Lid
Type of Repalr : Accident Repnr Estimation 10 : EST-9375-1D Accident Date and Time : 161 12010 04:00 AM
Vehic's Regiatration Number : Assigned By 1 Tax Clams Manageos g
SHO4a74T Taam Viehicle Age{ln Montha) : 62
Documents / Photographs
View Cocumanis | Pholographs Total Documpst: 1
Estimation Details
Spars Part's Cost Datail
SMAT Recommendation Surveyar Approval
BOM Costing Portion Materinl  Part Name Cty  List Limt Din(*%]} Final Repairi Surveyor  Burveyor  PepairMeplace Femarks
Type Type Fusmibar Price Priced§) Price{§) PReplace Ouantity  Final
Per Pricalf)
Unin(B)

Dhe  Main BUMPER FRT 1 48200 48200 3500 36150 Replace - — ';}"B
Time:
Ky
In
One  Main BUMPER CLIPS 18 18 1014 500 1208 Replace .
Time 10 12.08 Replace ,/\,IF{
Key
In
One  Man BUMPER 1 TE.40 7640 S0 T Fmpince =
Time SUPPORT FIRH » , Gasdoan "55 b
Key
I
One  Main BUMBPER 1 TRAS TEAD 3500 T30 Feplase - Pl 1 ( <
Timae SUPPORT FALH UE
Ky
I
Dne  Main BUMPER } 7EE0  TMEO 3500 S&0  Wepisce o Motaiw = Ty
Time ENERGY ’( ¢
Ky AOSORBERA FAT
I
Ore  Main BUMPER 1 45840 43840 2500 3TIM0  Feplace " -
Time REINFORCEMENT . s Netaiw + A S
Ky FRT
In
Ons  Main ARM SUB- {25040 38040 2500 10700 Replsce | o NetGw * \/ \u
Time ASSY,FR A vt
ey BUMPER LH
i
Orm  Main AR SUB- 1 8040  JS040  PSO0 1T Replace o Wt Give "!{'5
Time ASSY.FR X S\
Key BUMPER FH
]

Total Spare Part Cost  0.732.84 Surveyor Towal  1.970.47

Lump Sum Discount (%) 30,00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 30
Final Spare Part Cosl  7.784.91 Finai Sur Total 157718

hiips:/ivacsweb, smricom.sg/Estimalion.asps
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Costing Poriian  Maiarisl

it
i

Main

§§8 "E§9 CT§e TE§S PP CI§e Ty CEEP CTiys Ciys
£

E F
=
3
F

*3§¢ TEjs *§§1 *§§
£

SMAT Ascommendaiion

Parl Harme Oty  List List Dis[%)

Prica Prics(]

Per

Unitix)
LENS & BOOYFR 1 §11.80 S8 1000
TURAN LH
GRILLE, 1 Mo6d 080 2 3500
AAMMATOR
GRILLE 1 w80 B4BD 5,00
RADIATOR
LOWER NO.2
BUMPER LIF FAT 1 138,80 139060 2 25.00
BUMPER FRT 1 12170 T8 IEO00
ABSORBER
LOWER
UNDER COVER 1 4dn 30 dam 30 500
CENTER
UNDER COVER 1 &m0 46.10 2500
SIDELH
UNDER COVER 1 48,10 as10 500
SIDEMAH
EUPPDAT SUB- 1 1 AB0.40 1.400.40 2500
ASSY
HEAD LAMP LH 1 4520 94820 10.00
FENDER FAT/LH 1 T340 TIA4D  15.00
HAME PLATE 1 51.90 §1.00 5.00
[HYBRID)
FENDER 1 &80 4810 .00
FROTECTDR
FRTILH UFPER
PROTECTDH, 1 1450 LALH i 1500
FRONT FENDER
SIDE PANEL LH

Totsl Spare Part Cosl

hittprs:Uvacsweb smicom. sg/Estimation aspx

Lump Sum Discount (%)

hitps:livacsweab.smr.com. sg/Estimation.aspx

Final Spare Part Cost

Final
Price(s)

TO.95

B

1,086.30

Jasn

LTHE

.00

T.780.91

Rupaitl  Gurveyor

Replace

Asplace

Surveyor  FepainFepisce  Fsmarss
Replace OQuandity  Final

Price{l}

Surveyor Tolal

Firal Sur Toisl

Chech

Mai Gl

Mot Glve

Kol Give

ol Giw

el Gl

19747

Lump Sum Dis [%) a0

1.57T.08
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11118/2019 hilps:/ivaceweb.smrl.cam. sg/Estimalion.aspx

SMAT Recormmendallan Surveyor Approval

BOM Costing Portion  Masterial  Parl Nams Oty  List Lint Dis{%) Final Aopalr/  Surveyor  Surveyst  FepainReplace  Remarks
Type Typa Humber Price Prica(§) Price(§) Peplace OCuantity  Final

Por Prics{)

Units)
Onm  Main FENDER LINER 1 1MIE LT SO0 1IRIT Replecs Realace .’_,-‘ rH/
Timm FATILH
Kay
in

tart £
Orm Main FENDER LINER 1 B30 4.0 4900 64T Replace w8 Peplace *
Time PAD, FR WHEEL. ¢ /Hff
Ky LW
i
Ore  Main FEMDER APRON 1 #1780 #1780 3500 4TE3S  Heplace o "“GM'(E‘
Tima SUB FRTAH i Vi
ey
In
Ons  Main WHEEL DISE. 1 LAMI0 TABMI0 3500 111315 Feplecs & Ripalt .:5( R
Tima FRONT
Key
in
One  Main TYRE 1 13674 13674 0D0 12674 Feples Py Hol G ,\.{5‘,.{
Timm
Ky
in
One  Main MOULDING 1 ETAB0 WTIE0 3500 50520 Reploce o Rapalr R
Theme BOOY, LH “'::
Kay
In
Gne  Main MIERDA ASSYLH 1 1224680 122480 3500 91888 Replees ! Notaiw v+ o2 SV
Tims
Ky
in
One  Main MIRRORLAMPLH 1 #8530 68530 1000 3SAT7T  Replscs o Nt G .‘(r Sve
Tima
Key
n
One  Main COVER, DUTER 1 107.48 16748 iS00 0SS Raopince i o Aspair . ﬁ\
Tima MIBROR. LH ‘(
Koy
In
Gne  Main DOOR FATILM 1 28440  ESLN0 2SO0 6TO.0  Peploce a Not Give ,st
Tima L
Koy
n
Cre  Wain STICKERDECAL 1 8000  #300 000 000  Feplcs 4 s ““,ﬁ_gvt
Time EMAT (DOOA)
wey
in
Totsl Spare Part Cosd  B.733.84 Burveyor Totel 107147
Lump Sum Discount [%) 20,00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 55
Final Spare Part Cost  7.7806.91 Final Bur Total  1.577.18

https:fvacswab smt.com.sg/Estimation aspx



111192019 hitpe-hacsweb smr.com sg/Estimation. aspx
i
SMAT Recommardation Surveyor Approval
BOM Costing Portion  Material  Part Name Oty  List Lint Dinf*%) Final Repait!  Surveyor  Surveyor  FAepeirfAeplsce Ramarks
Type Typs Musmiset Price Price{§) Pricei{f) Replace  Cuantity  Final
Per Price{s)
Urits)
Ona  Main HINGE LOWER L] LAl LBl 2600 WT.5T Aeplace o o Mot Gl * x L1 "r'(‘
Time LHF, DOOR
Key
In
One  Main HINGE UPPER 1 ho.sa .50 00 s00N Replace o 8 ol Give * .( J v
Time LHF, DOOR (
Esy
in
One  Main CHECK ASSY.FR 1 16030 15030 @#500 V1273 Replace & NotGiw  * 3‘; TV
Time DOoOR,
Ky
n
Total Spare Part Cost 873384 Surveyer Total 187147
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00 Lumg Sum Dis (%] 44
Finnl Gpars Part Cost  7,7848.91 Firal Suw Total 157718
Labour's Coat Detall
S.Mo, Costing Type Job Scops EMAT Burveyer Marmarke
1 M TO REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION ailiitin 50 ‘_,,7
Tatal: 507.00 30000
Spray Cost Detall
SMo. Coaling Type Job Beope EMAT Burvayor Ramars
Recommaendation(§] Adjustment(§)
1 Man TO REPSRAY FRIONT BUMPER 00 i e
2 Lhaim TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH IT8.00 300 ,-"'
3 Men RESPRAAY MIAROR COVER LM 18000 50 7
4 Mam TO RESPRAY FIM 180.00 P Vs
§  lgm TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL o a0
MOULDING ”
L] At TO AESPRAY FRONT DOOA LM TRO0 a
Total: 1.574.00 580.00
Qther Cosl Detall
SMa. Costing Type Job Scope SMAT Surveyor Aamarks
Resommandationd) Adusiment(s)

https:\vacsweb smrt.com.sg/Estimation aspx

ah



1ezos
]
i

m' Casling Type

1 Mann

2 Main

3  Man

a Kain

-1 Main

& Man

T Man
Totail
Summary
Totsd Spare Pan Detall
Tt Lnbsows Coasl

Total Spray Paintng

Chrgrall Tortml

Lumg Bam Repalr Option

Lurmg Sum Toem)

Surepsor Approves Amour

o of Repair Devs®

Bemarks

Job Beops BMAT Surveyoe
Racommandstion{§) Adjusimeni(§)
TO APPLY AUST-FROCFING ON 106 00 n
AFFECTED AREA
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100 00 0
TO CHEDK WIRING AMD SYSTEM 8000 20
FUNCTION
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 120,00 o
TO WASH AND VACLAM #0.00 0
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE 12000 *
BALAMCING
TO REMOVE AND REFTT TYRE FibA 120 00 e
[SPRAYING PURPOSE)
TOO. £ THLDD

Ealimater Anaesmani|§)

T.TBE.S1

BOT.D0

167400

o000

OAET 91

10,650.00

hitps:/vacswab smrt.com sg/Estimation aspx

htipa/ivacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimalion. aspx

Ramarks

Surveyor Assesment($

157778

15000

AT A

280000

2.800.00

lastip Sum Fopas, Toke wMer spray pholo,

m._..,;}-q"‘



11912019
¥

? -
Ll

Signadure

Suirvay Date

hitps:/vacsweb.smr.com.sg/Estimation. aspx

htips:ivacsweb.smrcom sg/Estimation.aspx

Estimater Ansssmanijs)
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SMRT Accident Vehicie Repair Estimates H——m—;
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Dow Oeverwes = Gl
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-“;:;- GRILLE RADIATOR o0 F:mm Iun 50.00 Repiacs NotGrven
m GIII._LE_ETYEII 0.00 384 60 o0 ‘n.nn Fopiace lﬁmnm X
;nui_-li%"m 000 E13560 (000 imm Jﬁ-pm |w.vsrm;'
| 2818 .m 060 51217 |o.00 00 |mpu Nat Given y
| ﬂfﬁ, %m CENTER 00D L1830 [noo 45,00 ]uum-. "
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:;::: MIRROR ASSY.LH D.on 1122480 ':m 3000 Replace  |Not Given Y
;;;::. MIRRORA LAMP LH 000 §55.10 00 30.00 Replse Nt Giown ¥
o :2::- n@mmm—w 100 [s107.40 [10000  |s;oo Replace luqn_- fr__
;:g:' DOOR FRTALH Tn oa 385440 |0.00 50.00 Raplace | Mot Ghven .
w DECAL SMRT  [0.00 580.00 0,00 50.00 IReplace  |NotGiven ¥
B&740- m‘ﬁ%ﬁn LHF, DOOR (000 §9070 o000 5000 Replace  [Not Given
I ;::-:g- HINGE LIPPER LHF, DDOR Inw 55050 0,00 5000 Replace  Not Given o/
— ;:'::1:- CHECK A55Y. R Doon, icm 15030 000 5000 Rasiace Wt Given 37
! aToa |
Total | J 512,506,485 B E 571,50 |
Repuir d"j'-"S*JUji ’ﬂ-”.h"f
P —+ 3Joo-00 L}g $}+ﬂﬂ/..
-I 2, 2 w14
-t e

Fagm B atd



SMAT Accident Vehlcle Repair Estimates

Tolal Labour
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TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH
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TO RESFRAY RIM

TO RESFRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING

TO REGPRAY FRONT DOOA LH

|r=m Spray Painting & Panel Beating

'Pirtl ﬂhrﬂuu mu-mmmmmu

-111-

TO REFLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 00
[TO CHECK WiRiNG AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 380,00 ]m,m 7
TO THAMEFER DDOR MECHANGM 312000 [mw |
TO WASH AND VACJUM $50.00 $0.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT | TYAE BALANCING §$120.00 6000
TO REMOVE AND REFTT TYRE AIM (SPRAYING PURPOSE]  |8120.00 2000 7
Lumg Sum Adjustment by Surveyor $0.00 (£801.50)
Emlm Coats [5451.50)
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- £7040
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- ATOBD &%ﬁ FRY
52021-  [RUMP 0.00 5458 40 ’u.w $0.00 Repisce  [Nol Given Y
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SMRAT Accident Vahicls Repair Estimates

Regitration Number—— suc;m%’ ————— ;
Case Referenss Numbet TAXN 1MB/2009
Regisiralicn Daln 18/e/2014

[Company Type EMAT Taxis Pis Lid
Moke TOYOTA

Madel |FRUS

fama of Griver CHAN GIM PO

Type of Accident [Side Swipw

Accident Date and Tima 1671 172079 12:00 FM
Accidant Report=d Daleand | 18/11/2019 1021 AM
Tl-mﬂmw Reguirma? ies

Survey by

Vehica s Towed Back? Ne

Teawed Back Date and Time

Replacemen Vehicls issued?  |No

Job Card Number 24104379

Special Insiruction 1o ARC.If any |BP / DROVE N | LEFT PORTION

Fﬂpl'lﬂ_-ﬂlh and Tima

18112019 5:00 AM

Chassis Number

Milaage

Werk Shep

; .:%F_jumryufﬂlﬂ Eltﬁmlu g'_

LA ril ) S o s e i

2 A e B
Quotation from ARC M,Tutucqr Surveyor, Il applicable
Total Labour Cost |$507.00 |&300.00
Total Spray Cosi 51,674,00 $580.00
Total Spam Part Coal 3873388 5167150
\ﬁtﬂ Other Cost $700,00 (5451.50)
[TOTAL COBT $12,61464 §2.400.00 [US)
Lump Sum Total 50.00 $0.00
Number of Regalr Days ] 30
Frepared | Adjusled By Ang Bang Kian Sun Pin [LKK) | NTUC
[ARC | Surveyar Sign OF Date |18 172018 3:48 PM 191112018 12:08 PM
Sigrature e _——
Remarks Lump Sum Repair, Takn sflar soray |
phata

Fige adl




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinial Park, Singapare 408033
TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: GB41 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo 20-0405911-H

idac

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref NS/INC18020555/Qyd3e2

RS TRAES LT
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date  02-01-2020
189556
Code: |NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 5506E Veh. Inspected SHC 46747
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1071690-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 1911/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
l:;-mls No. JTDKN3GUXD5750725 Colour MAROON
Odomaeter 453144 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/85 R15 WEST LAKE &mm
R/H Rear Tyre |184/685R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |18565R15 WEST LAKE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY. )
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  16/11/2019 [inspection Date 19/11/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 1 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833

TEL G841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315 idac
Reg No 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H Page No.:1 ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 46T4T
ay Descrption of Parts Conditon | e [
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%) DENTED 482.00 361.50
10|BUMPER CLIPS @%1.61 (DISC 26%) NECESSARY 168.10 12.08
1|FENDER FRT / LH (DISC 25%) CRUSHED 723.40 542 55
1|NAME PLATE [HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.90 38.83
1|FENDER LINER FRT / LH (DISC 25%) cuT 171.70 128.78
1|FENDER LINER PAD. FR WHEEL. LH (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 48.30 36.98
1|HEAD LAMP LH (DISC 10%) CRUSHED 04520 a50.68
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/RH SERVICEABLE T6.40 '
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH SERVICEABLE 76 40 .
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 78.80 -
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT SERVICEABLE 488 .40 -
1|ARM 5UB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 25040 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 250.40 "
1|LENS & BODY, FR TURN LH SERVICEABLE 511.80 u
1|GRILLE. RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 31060 -
1|GRILLE, RADIATOR LOWER NO. 2 SERVICEABLE 94 60 -
1|BUMPER LIF FRT SERVICEABLE 139.60 -
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER SERVICEABLE 127,70 s
1|UNDER COVER CENTER SERVICEABLE 44830 -
1|UNDER COVER SIDE / LH SERVICEABLE 4810 =
1|UNDER COVER SIDE/RH SERVICEABLE 48.10 -
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY SERVICEABLE 1.460.40 -
1|FENDER PROTECTOR FRT / LH UPPER SERVICEABLE 46.10 -
1|PROTECTOR. FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL LH SERVICEABLE 114.50 b
1|FENDER APRON SUB FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 637.80 -
1|TYRE SERVICEABLE 126.74 #
1|MIRROR ASSY, LH SERVICEABLE 1,224,890 -
1|MIRROR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 8530 -
1|DO0OR FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 894 40 -
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) SERVICEABLE 60.00 =

Report Ref No. NS/INC19020555/Qyd3e2




National Assessment Centre Services
&1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. Mo 52083356E GST Reg. Mo. 20-0403811-H

Qty Description of Parts Condition
1|HINGE LOWER LHF, DOOR SERVICEABLE
1|HINGE UPPER LHF. DOOR SERVICEABLE
1|CHECK ASSY. FR DOOR, SERVICEABLE .
1|WHEEL DISC. FRONT TO REPAIR SEE 1,484 20
LABOUR
1|MOULDING BODY, LH TO REPAIR SEE 673.60
LABOUR
1|COVER, OUTER MIRROR, LH TO REPAIR SEE 107 .40
LABOUR
12,611 44 1,871.50
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 300.00
REPAIR OF WHEEL DISC, FRONT, MOULDING BODY, LH
AND COVER, OUTER MIRROR. LH
SPRAY PAINT 1.674.00 580.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA 100.00 20.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FLUNCTION B0.00 20.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO WASH AND VACLILIM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM [SPRAYING 120.00 30.00
PURPOSE),
2,881.00 1.030.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,492.44 3,001.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 21 [ .—m.ﬂ_ﬂ
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) IGDHHRHEE] =ll| S |
Reporn Ref No. HSFINCWDEMESMEIEEE
Ol SUN PiN KM LALU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LEARLITY TO THIAD PARTIES - This Repon & mads solely o6 (s s wnd Benaiin of 1he ClHaa namsd a0 ins irom pags of ins Repan.




